Duddon Parish Council

Browfoot Cottage Grizebeck Kirkby-in-Furness Cumbria LA17 7XH

Email: info@duddonparishcouncil.org.uk

Clerk: Christine Adams

20 November 2020

Next Meeting: <u>7.30pm</u> On: Thursday 28 January 2021

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89280523273?pwd=YIBuS3I4RDVP MINFZEViV0ZielhKQT09

Meeting ID: 892 8052 3273 Passcode: 261689 Public and Press are invited to attend This meeting will be recorded.

<u>Agenda</u>

1.	Apologies To receive apologies for absence.	1 min
2.	Requests for Dispensations The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.	1 min
3.	Declarations of Interest To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda. Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)	1 min
4.	To consider if there are any items on the agenda from which the press and public should be excluded.	1 min
5.	Minutes To authorise the chair to sign the minutes of the virtual meeting of the Council held on 26 November 2020.	1 min
6.	Chairs Announcements	1 min

7.	Public Participation	Total
	a) Local Police Report	15 min
	b) County Clirs report	MAX
	c) District Cllr Report	
	d) Residents are invited to give their views on items on this agenda or raise issues for	
	future agenda	
8.	Occupation Lane	10 min
0.	a) To give consideration to the status of Occupation Lane and whether the parish council	
	should consider continuing the work that was started back in 2016 to give the lane an	
	official status of Public right of way and what type of right of way it should be.	
	b) To give consideration to the condition of Occuption Lane.	
	, 5	
9.	20mph Scheme in Broughton	2 min
	Update on the 20mph scheme in Broughton and to give consideration to the public concerns	
	raised.	
10.	Wilson Park	5 min
	a) To consider replacing the quote for the broken handles on the low rotater	
	b) Clir Abion would is raise concern about drugs and alcohol in the Park	
	c) To give consideration to having a notice board in the park.	
11.	Dog Poop	5 min
	a) To consider where to put the dog poop bin which a resident wanted moving	•
	b) To give consideration to asking SLDC to use stencils on the pavements to encourage	
	dog owners to pick up or pay up.	
	c) To consider using different coloured chalks s at different times of the day to highlight	
	the 'hot times' of occurrence in Wilson Park. SLDC will then patrol at these times.	
	We would need to purchase the chalk	
10	Ducumbter Kirkhy and Forfield Fostpath	E realiza
12.	Broughton, Kirkby and Foxfield Footpath. To consider whether the parish Council supports the cycleway and should/is it be for	5 min
	muti users	
13	New Wall behind the butchers and Opposite The Kings Head	2 min
	To give consideration to concerns raised by the public	
14.	Victory Hall Floor	5 min
	Update on the floor repairs and to give consideration to having the radiators removed whilst	
45	the work is being done.	F main
15.	Consultations and Surveys To give consideration to the following:-	5 min
	a) LDNA - Supplementary Planning Documents consultation	
	The relevant links are provided below.	
	https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/planning/planningpolicies/spd/housing-provision-	
	supplementary-planning-document-consultation	
	supportentary planning doounient oonsulation	
	https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/planning/planningpolicies/spd/biodiversity-supplementary-	
	planning-document-consultation	
	 b) For the clerk to complete the HM Land survey 	
16.	Climate Change & Bio Diversity	2 min
	To giver consideration to having this on the parish council agenda as a standing item	

17.	Clerks Salary	5 min
	To give consideration to bringing the clerks pay in line with NJC and hours worked.	
18.	Parish Lengths Man To give consideration for work for the parish lengths man	5 min
19.	 Planning Applications (Planning applications can be viewed on the relevant authority's website) 7/2021/5027 – Tom House Barn, Seathwaite LA20 6ED Conversion of the barn to local dwelling with minor extension of the rear elevation to create bathroom/utility. Provision of parking and turning space nd new vehicular access to highway And new boundary in the field following the withdrawl of planning apoplication 7/2020/5509. 7/2021/5029 – Rawfold, Bank End, Broughton in Furness LA20 6DR Internal alterations, new extension to northern gable and new porch. 7/2021/5029 Hall Dunnerdale, Brough Convert redundant byre into dwelling. Install septic tank, LPG storage tank and air source heat pump (local occupancy Below are applications which it is too late to comment on as we had no meeting in December SL/2020/0880 3 Broughton Park, BROUGHTON-INFURNESS LA20 6HB Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension forming extended bedroom, extended kitchen and utility SL/2020/0868 Dower House, Eccle Riggs Lane BROUGHTON-INFURNESS LA20 6BW Demolish existing garage and build new garage in same location. 7/2020/5804 and 7/2020/5805 – Low Whineray Ground, Broughton-in-Furness LA20 6DS Two storey extension to existing farmhouse Notice of Grant of Planning Application 7/2020/205726 – Barn Adjacent to Addistone House off A595, Croft End Barn, Woodland Broughton in Furness LA20 6AQ 2020/0799 Land to East of Inglewood Terrace (Discharge conditions) 7/2020/5780 – Land Adjacent to Lodge Tce - Approval of details reserved by condition on planning application 7/2020/5780 Applications withdrawn 7/2020/5580 – Tailors Cottage, Griffin Street, Broughton in Furness LA20 6HH 	15 min
20	Financial Matters - To authorise payment of the following accounts:- Eon- £102.39 & £105.80 Salaries £250.00 & £250.00 SLCC - £130 Howard Wood £87.00 & £46.00 SRCL -£48.00 & £48.00 Playdale - £132.96 J R Burch £160 TEEC £14.40 Allotment Society £66 CALC £40.00 T. Glessal & Co £75.00 N Power £39.90 & 366,78 Optech £251.86 Scribe £339.60	2 min

	Allotment Society £66.00 Receipts Charge my Street £61.94 Wayleaves x 2 £56.13 CGP £10,000 for hall floor	
21.	.To note that the next council meeting will be on 25 February 2021	1 min